BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

Departnjent of Engineering/Road Management 3137 South Liberty Streef, Canton, MS 39046
Dan Gaillet, P.E., County Engineer/ Road Manager Office (601) 855-5670 FAX (601) 858-5857

MEMORANDUM
June 15, 2016

TO: Sheila Jones, Supervisor, District |
Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District ||
Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District1ll
David Bishop, Supervisor, District IV
Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V

FROM: Dan Gaillet, P.E. 4)2(
County Engineer/Road Manager

RE: MOU with City of Ridgeland

The City of Ridgeland has asked that the County extend the deadline for requesting funding for
overlaying County Line Rd. Traditionally.the County’s policy has been that if the City has not spent the
money by August 31, the funding would go back into the General Fund. (The County has granted
exceptions in the past for 3 to 4 months.)

The City of Ridgeland is requesting additional time to work out an agreement with the City of Jackson to
overlay ail of County Line Road.

Therefore, it is recommended that the County extend the deadline to 24 months from the date of
signing.
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